



## DR. SAGAR JASHVANTBHAI ROHIT

**Date of Birth:** 05/04/1989

**Birth Place:** Vasad

**Marital Status:** Unmarried

**Languages:** Gujarati, Hindi, English

### PROFILE

I have served as an assistant professor in various colleges after clearing NET in 2013. I am an enthusiast for academic research in economics and related fields. After completing my doctoral degree, I joined the Institute of Language Studies and Applied Social Sciences (ILSASS) as an assistant professor at CVM University Vallabh Vidyanagar, Anand.

### CONTACT

**Address:**

16, Dharmi Bungalows, Jogni Mata Mandir Road (Ravishankar Maharaj Road), Behind Bakeland Bakery, Bakrol, Anand-388315.

PHONE NUMBER:

**+918320546436**

EMAIL ADDRESS:

[sagarrohit05@gmail.com](mailto:sagarrohit05@gmail.com)

### HOBBIES

- Reading
- Cricket
- Drawing
- Photography
- Content Creator

### SKILLS

- Used to work with EViews for Data analysis
- Experience and familiarity with computer programming as a part of a diploma in Computer Application
- Flute Player
- Sitar Player

### EDUCATION

- **Graduate (BA):** Graduated with Economics and History from N. S. Patel Arts College, Anand, with Distinction (77.83%) in 2009.
- **Post Graduate (MA):** Completed Master of Arts in Economics from the Post Graduate Department of Economics, Sardar Patel University (61.25%) in 2011.
- **B.Ed.:** Got teacher's training at M. B. Patel College of Education, Sardar Patel University (81.21%) in 2012.
- **PGDCA:** Diploma in Computer Application from BJVM College, Sardar Patel University, with First Class (65.75%) in 2013.
- **Diploma in Music:** I am Professionally trained in Music, specializing in Sitar playing at R. M. Desai College of Music and Dance in 2014.
- **PhD:** Awarded Doctor of Philosophy in Economics on 9<sup>th</sup> April 2024, specializing in Industrial Economics (*Title of the thesis: A Study of Agro-based Industries in Gujarat*) from the Department of Economics, Sardar Patel University, Vallabh Vidyanagar
- **CCC:** Cleared Certificate in Computer Concept from Dr Babasaheb Ambedkar Open University, June 2013.

### ACHIEVEMENT

- **NET:** Cleared UGC-NET with Economics subject in March 2013.
- **JRF:** I was selected for NFSC-JRF based on NET examination held in 2020.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- Served As Visiting faculty in Economics at Silvassa Institute of Higher Learning during 2014-15.
- Appointed as Vyakhyata Sahayak in Government Arts and Science College, Morva Hadaf, Panchmahal district during 2015-16.
- Worked as Assistant Professor in Economics at Diu College, Diu from 2016-2018 and 2019-2020.
- Served as Research Associate in the post-project Evaluation Project of Sansad Adarsh Gram Yojna, Government of India, at G H Patel Post Graduate Institute of Business Management, Sardar Patel University during 2018-19 (Six Months).
- From Jan-2021, I joined the Post Graduate Department of Economics as Full full-time PhD research scholar and was awarded the Doctor of Philosophy in April 2024.
- Presently, working as an assistant professor at the Institute of Language Studies and Applied Social Sciences (ILSASS) as an assistant professor at CVM University Vallabh Vidyanagar, Anand.

---

## SEMINAR/WEBINAR

---

- **Presented paper** titled, 'Use of ICT in Banking Sector' in National seminar on 'Banking and Financial Sector: Emerging Issues and Prospects' at C P Patel & F H Shah Commerce College, Anand, on 16<sup>th</sup> February 2015.
- **Participated** in a seminar on 'Toward a Better Global Economy: Policy Implications for the Welfare of the World in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century' on 6<sup>th</sup> March 2018.
- **Presented paper** titled, 'Khadi and Village Industries: Growth Trends in Recent Years', in National seminar on 'Recent Development in Economics of Rural Development: Policy Approach, Issues and Innovations at Post Graduate Department of Economics, Sardar Patel University on 07-08 February 2020.
- **Presented paper** entitled, "Export Performance of Agro-Processed Commodity of Gujarat' in Two Days Virtual International Conferences on 'Emerging Trends in Social Sciences & Allied Areas' at VNSGU, Surat, organized by VNSGU and Research for Resurgence Foundation, BSM, Nagpur, on 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> January 2022.
- **Presented paper** titled, 'Women Entrepreneurship and Women Employment in Khadi and Village Industries Through Prime Minister's Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP)' in National Seminar on 'Economics of Gender: Policies, Contemporary Narratives and Prospects' at Post Graduate Department of Economics, Sardar Patel University on 18/03/2023.
- **Participated** in One Day National Webinar Organized by Bhartiya Shikshan Mandal, Anand, 11/12/2021(Online).
- **Participated** in One Day National Webinar Organized by St. Mary's College, Kerala, on 27/12/2021 about Using Mendeley for Systematic Review (Online).

---

## PUBLICATION

---

- **'Export Performance of Agro-Processed Commodity of Gujarat'**  
Rohit, S. J  
Creative Space: International Journal, ISSN: 2347-1689, Issue 1, Vol. 10, January-March, 2022.
- **'Energy Efficiency and Output of Agro-based Industries in India'**  
Rohit, S. J and Barot, J. K.  
Creative Space: International Journal, ISSN: 2347-1689, Issue 2, Vol. 11, April-June, 2023.
- **'Women Entrepreneurship and Women Employment in Khadi and Village Industries Through Prime Minister's Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP)'**  
Rohit, S. J and Barot, J. K.  
Juni Khyat, ISSN: 2278-4632 (CARE listed), Issue 2, July-Dec 2023.

---

## TRAINING AND WORKSHOP

---

- **Attended Three-day** Faculty Development Programme (FDP-iFDP) Phase 1 and Phase 2 at Saurashtra University in collaboration with KCG and British Deputy High Commission Ahmedabad.
- **Attended 10 Days** Research Methodology Course organized at the Post Graduate Department of Psychology, Sardar Patel University, sponsored by ICSSR from 18/03/2021 to 27/03/2021.
- **Attended One Week** National Workshop on Data Analysis using SPSS organized by the Department of Management (BBA) at Kristu Jayanti College, Bengaluru, from 25/10/2021 to 31/10/2021(Online).
- **Attended Two Days** National Workshop on Research Process and Research Writing organized by the Library, Research Cell, along with the Department of Bachelors of Commerce (Financial Management) of Lala Lajpatrai College of Commerce and Economics, Mumbai, from 20/11/2021 to 21/11/2021(Online).
- **Attended One Week** Online FDP-Workshop on Writing Effective and Quality Research Papers, How to Publish in Scopus, SCI Listed and Reputed Journals organized by Department of Industrial & Production Engineering, Guru Ghaidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University) Bilaspur during 25-29 January, 2022 (Online).

- 
- **Attended 10-day** Research Methodology Courses organized at the Post Graduate Department of Psychology, Sardar Patel University, sponsored by ICSSR from 16/05/2022 to 25/05/2022.
  - **Attended One Week** UGC Sponsored 6<sup>th</sup> Workshop: Interaction Programme for PhD Scholars at HRDC Sardar Patel University from 25/07/2022 to 31/07/2022.
  - **Attended One Day** Seminar and Training-cum-seminar on 'Out Bound Training and Film Making (Documentary) at Vahera Khadi, jointly organized by the Tourism Corporation of Gujarat Ltd and the Department of Economics for the development of Mahi Sagar Forest Tourism on 16/02/2023.
  - **Attended One Day** Awareness Workshop on 'Official Statistics' Organized jointly by the National Statistical System Academy (NSSTA), MoSPI, Greater Noida, UP and Department of Statistics, Sardar Patel University, Vallabh Vidyanagar on 28/02/2023.

## DUTIES

---

- I was a member of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) at Diu College, Diu, during 2017-18.
- Performed duty as an Organizing Secretary in the Research Scholar Meet (SPURSM-22) organized by IQAC at Sardar Patel University From 27<sup>th</sup> – 28<sup>th</sup> August 2022.
- Performed duty as a Committee Member in the Souvenir Committee of the Research Scholar Meet (SPURSM-22) organized by IQAC at Sardar Patel University From 27<sup>th</sup> – 28<sup>th</sup> August 2022.
- Assigned duty as Rapporteur in the National Seminar on 'Economics of Gender: Policies, Contemporary Narratives and Prospects, at Post Graduate Department of Economics, under UGC CAS – Phase II on 18<sup>th</sup> March 2023.

## REFERENCE

---

1. **Dr. Jignesh K. Barot**,  
Associate Professor,  
Post Graduate Department of Economics, Sardar Patel University, Vallabh Vidyanagar, Anand.  
Mob: 9427545457  
Email: jignesh.barot@ymail.com
2. **Prof. Yogesh C. Joshi**,  
Former Director and Professor,  
G H Patel Post Graduate Institute of Business Management, Sardar Patel University, Vallabh Vidyanagar, Anand.  
Mob: 9429031318  
Email: joshiyogesh\_2000@yahoo.com
3. **Prof. S. S. Kalamkar**,  
Director, Agro-economic Research Centre, Sardar Patel University, Vallabh Vidyanagar, Anand.  
Mob: 9822437451  
Email: dearshri@gmail.com

Note: Supported Documents for the mentioned information undoubtedly presented as a requirement except the submitted research article for publication.